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Michelle Sutherland, PG, CEG | Senior Geologist
Group Delta 
370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 212
Torrance, CA 90501 

Office: (310) 320-5100

Direct: (310) 853-1661
Mobile: (310) 483-1923
Visit us on the web at http://www.GroupDelta.com

Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>

Hollywood Center Yucca/Ivar site investigation
2 messages

Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Jim Sanders <jims@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Edgar Khalatian <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Hello Gentlemen,

 

What is you availability next week to meet at LADBS and present our investigation findings for the project site at 6334 Yucca Street?

 

Michelle
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Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 4:24 PM
To: Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>, Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Jim Sanders <jims@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Edgar Khalatian <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Michelle,

Early to late morning Wednesday or
Late morning Thursday preferred.
Miles

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Michelle Sutherland
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 4:01:02 PM
To: Mike Reader; Miles Kenney; Jim Sanders; Daniel Schneidereit
Cc: Edgar Khala�an
Subject: Hollywood Center Yucca/Ivar site inves�ga�on
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